Haringey Counci NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub Committee A

TUESDAY, 5TH FEBRUARY, 2008 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Demirci, Patel (Chair), Vanier

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports, related to item 5 and 6
below, which will be considered under that agenda item. It being a special meeting of
the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B, Paragraph 17, of the Council’s
Constitution, no other business shall be considered at the meeting.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

5. BAR APOGEE, 115 PARK ROAD N8 (CROUCH END WARD) (PAGES 3 - 56)

To consider an application to allow the sale of alcohol, late night refreshment and
regulated entertainment at the above premises.

6. THE EDGE SNOOKER CLUB, 117 BRUCE GROVE N17 (WEST GREEN WARD)
(PAGES 57 - 86)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of the Sale of
Alcohol.

Please note that under the Council’s Constitution, Part 4, Section B, Paragraph
17 no other business shall be considered.

Yuniea Semambo Anne Thomas

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator

5™ Floor Tel: 020 8489 2941

River Park House Fax: 020 8489 2660

225 High Road Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ 30 January 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2.  The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will be
distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four licensing
objectives i.e.

(i)  the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i)  public safety,

(iii) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv) the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing
party to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\5\4\Al100010457\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(iii) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13. The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for example, the existing hours, the
hours applied for and the comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14. The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(iii) questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv) questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(Vi) questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16. The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17. Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\5\4\Al100010457\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 3 Agenda Item 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 05" FEBRUARY 2008

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at BAR APOGEE, 115 PARK ROAD,
CROUCH END, LONDON N8 8JN

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected

1. Purpose

To consider an application by THESPOULA ATHANASI & ANASTASIA PIERIS to allow
sale of alcohol, Late Night refreshment and Regulated Entertainment at the above premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne”mf{”é‘éw
géAssistant Director Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: BAR APOGEE

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 4

Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background

5.1An application for a new Premises Licence, by Thespoula Athanasi & Anastasia
Pieris in respect of Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road, Crouch End, London N8 8JN
under the Licensing Act 2003.

App1 - current licence.

5.2 Details of new application being sought under a new Premises Licence
APP2

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Thursday 12:00-02:30

Friday & Saturday 12:00-04:30
Sunday 12:00-02:30

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Thursday 23:00-02:00
Friday & Saturday 23:00-04:00

Sunday 23:00-02:00

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday 12:00-02:00
Friday & Saturday 12:00-04:00
Sunday ‘ , 12:00-02:00

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: (Live Music & Recorded Music)
Monday to Thursday 12:00-02:00
Friday & Saturday 12:00-04:00

Sunday 12:00-02:00



Page 5

Page No. 3
Provision of entertainment facilities: (Making Music & Dancing)
Monday to Thursday 12:00-02:00
Friday & Saturday 12:00-04:00
Sunday ~ 12:00-02:00

General-all four licensing objectives

The back area marked ‘Private Function Room’ on the plan will not be used until
approved by Fire Safety Officer.

5.3  Crime and Disorder

A digital Closed Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained on the
premises. The CCTV system will be recording at all times when the premises are
open and the recordings shall be kept for at least 31 days and made available to the
Police and Council on request within 24 hours.

A Minimum of two door supervisors will be stationed on the premises between 21.00
and the closing of the premises when regulated entertainment is taking place.

5.4  Public Safety

Fire Safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the
Fire Safety Officer will be complied with.

The Maximum capacity of the premises at any time will be restricted as required by
the Fire Safety Officer.

5.5 Public Nuisance
A noise limiter will be installed at a level set by the Environmental Health Officer.
Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect
the neighbours.
Staff will call Taxis/Mini Cabs for the use of customers leaving the premises when
requested to do so.
5.6  Child Protection
All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce
photographic identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.
All persons who appear to be under 21 will be challenged to produce photographic
identification.
6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no adverse comments to make regarding this application



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 6

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have made representation in relation to public nuisance — App 3
Food Team

Have no objections to this application.

Health and Safety

Have made represehtation to this application — App 4

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have made representation in relation to fire safety issues. APP 5
Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made

Interested Parties ~APP 6

Representation has been received against this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00

Page No. 4



Tennis Courls

N X ¢ N N NN

This map is }eprod\ucedvfrom V‘Ordnaﬁce Survey material with the permissior; of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controllerbf Her
Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. LB Haringey 100019199 2007

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)
Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

115 Park Road, London, N8 8JN

N "

Robin Payne
Assistant Director Drawn by Haringey Council
Enforqement Service Sonte 11000
639 High Road
Tottenham Date 10/01/2008
P N1 7 SBD NORTH Drawing NWA
Haringey




Page 8

APPENDIX 1

COPY OF CURRENT LICENSE



Page 9

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG762865 Premises Licence Number: LN00001433,
LN000003376
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

Signature: ... Date: 24™ November 2005,
23" March 2007

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description: .

BAR APOGEE
115 PARK ROAD
CROUCH END, LONDON
N8 8JN
Telephone: 020 8340 7845

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music & the Provision of Facilities for
Making Music & Dancing

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday 1000 to 0000

(final hour ancillary to substantial refreshment i.e. food)
Friday 1000 to 0200

Saturday 1100 to 0200

Sunday 1200 to 2330

(final hour ancillary to substantial refreshmenti.e. food)
Regulated Entertainment
Monday to Thursday 1000 to 2300



Page 10
LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

Friday ~ 1000 to 0200
Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1200 to 2230
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Thursday 2300 to 0000
Friday & Saturday \ 2300 to 0200
Sunday 2300 to 2330

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Thursday | 1000 to 0030
Friday 1000 to 0230
Saturday 1100 to 0230
Sunday 1200 to 0000

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permitted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

Where the Licence authorisés supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises.

For the final hour on Sunday through Thursday nights alcohol for consumption ON the
premises, ancillary to substantial refreshment i.e. food.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Miss Thespoula Athanasi
9 Ripon Road
Tottenham

London

N17 6PP

Telephone: 079564 36295



Page 11
LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Miss Thespoula Athanasi
9 Ripon Road
Tottenham

London

N17 6PP

Telephone: 079564 36295

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

LNO00005125
Issued by London Borough of Haringey
Expires: 22" February 2017 .




Page 12

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions
(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,

or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.



Page 13

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

PUBLIC SAFETY
Number of persons accommodated at any one time within O’s Bar shall not exceed:
a.) 150 people when full floor area of premises is available or:

b.) 120 people when area in front of the store/male sanitary accommodation is in use for
performances.

No obstruction to adjacent sanitary accommodation or exit.

Any alterations or additions to electrical installations to be using a system of wiring approved by
Haringey Council.

All Certificates required by the Council to be submitted promptly when they become due.

The management of the premises will assess the need for SIA approved security staff at the
premises at regular intervals.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

A valid passport

A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office



Page 14

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority



Page 15

Annex 4 - Plans

¢ NYTd HOOT4 ONNOBS ONILSIXT

AN Wi

‘ , , ONILYIS
N¥Id HOO 14 LSHId ONILSIXT 301510

o

iaq -

7
P
T A
%@%ﬁ%@ ATHYDR

ALVALE

E o

A

wE&mam




Page 16

APPENDIX 2

APPLICATION FORM



Page 17

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitais. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for YOUur records.

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises} and lfwe are making this application to YOUu as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Defgils

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
BAR APOGEE
115 PARK ROAD

CROUCH END

Posttown | LONDON Post code N8 8JN

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0208 340 7845

Non-domestic rateable value of premises _£23000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a)  anindividual or individuals * Dd  please complete section (A}

b} aperson other than an individual *

i.  as alimited company 1 please complste section (B}
ii.  as apartnership [l please complete section ()
ili. as an unincorporated association or ] please complete section (B)
tv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) [l please complete section (B)
¢}  arecognised club [] please complete section (B}
d}  acharity []  please complete section (B}




Page 18

& SUFFOLK ROAD
Current postal TOTTENHAM
address if different
from premises
address
Post Town | LONDON Postcode N15 5RN

Daytime contact telephone number | 07957 162390

E-mail address
{optional}

(B} OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
{other than a body corporate}, please give the name and address of each party
concerned,

Name

Address

w?’%egésiéfed number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

o

=-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
117122007

When do you want the premises licence to start?

if you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year ’
you want it o end? O

H
i

Lk



Page 19

Sun

£

Plays Will the performance of 3 play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please fick Indoors L]

timings {please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 33

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

+ guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

w




Cc

Page 20

indoor sporting evenis
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Please give further details (piease read guidance note 3

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

1 read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

B the column on the left, please fist (please read guidance note 53

Fri

Sat

Sun

=




Page 21

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place i

Standard days and indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors Y

fimings {pleass read {please read guidance note 2} =

guidance note 8} Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 12.00 | 02.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
AMPLIFIED OR UNAMPLIFIED MUSIC

Tue 12.00 0200

Wed 1200 0200 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 12.00 | 02.00

Fri 12.00 0400 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 1200 | 0400 |Noted)

- New Years Eve - Deregulation Throughout the Night
Sun 1200 |02.00




G

Page 22

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place ,

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors 1

guidance note 8) ' -

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 23

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music vou
will be providing
AMPLIFIED OR UNAMPLIFIED MUSIC

Will the facilities for making music be <7
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Ej }
{(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon 12.00 | 02.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
AMPLIFIED OR UNAMPLIFIED MUSIC / DJ

Tue 11200 |02.00

w%’&éee:i 12.00 | 0200 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 11200 | 0200

Fri 12.00 | 04.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Szt 1200 | 0400 | 9uidance note 5)
New Years Eve - Deregulation Throughout the Night

Sun 12,00 | 02.00

13




K

Page 24

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or }
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8}

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
vou will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors N
: outdoors or both — please tick (please read ,
Mon guidance note 2) Qutdoors L]
Both [

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
{(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 53

Sun

15




Page 25

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the -

Standard days and consumption {Please tick box) (please read premises L

timings (please read guidance note 7) ;\;g -

guidance note 6) Off the ]
premises -

Day | Start | Finish Both <

Mon 12.00 | 02.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

Tue 12.00 | 02.00

Wed 1200 0200

read guidance note 4)

Thur 4200 0200 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times fo those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

= 12.00 | o40p | New YearsEve - Deregulation Throughout the Night

Christmas Eve - o finish 04.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Mame
THESPOULA ATHANASI

Address

9 RIPGHN ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON

Postocode N17 889

Personal Licence number (if known)
LNOG0005125

Issuing licensing authority {if known)
HARINGEY COUNCHL

=i




Page 26

P Describe the steps you intend to take fo promote the four licensing obiactives;

a} General ~ all four licensing objectives {b.c.d,e} (please read guidance note 9)

The back area marked 'Private Function Room' on the plan will not be used until approved by
the Fire Safety Officer.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

A digital Closed Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained on the premises.
The CCTV system will be recording at all times when the premises are open and the recordings
shall be kept for at least 31 days and made available to the police and council on request within
24 hours.

A minimum of two door supervisors will be stationed on the premises between 21.00 and the
closing of the premises when requlated entertainment is taking place.

¢} Public safety

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

The maximum capacity of the premises at any one time will be restricted as required by the Fire
Satety Officer,

d} The prevention of public nuisance

A noise limiter will be installed at a level set by the Environmental Health Officer.

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect the
neighbours

Staff will call Taxis / Mini cabs for the use of customers leaving the premises when requested to
dao s0.

e} The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18

All persons who appear to be under 21 will be challenged to produce photographic
identification..

19




Page 27

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION FROM THE NOISE TEAM



Page 28

Haringey .00

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo
To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)
Cc: Service Manager Enforcement Response
Our Reference: WK55974

Date: 14" December 2007

Premises: Bar Apogee 115 Park Road N8

Type of application: Variation

I would like to confirm that we have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention
of public nuisance and wish to make representations to the Variation on the following grounds

Due to the close proximity of residential dwellings, the proposed operating hours are
inappropriate.

The premises opening later is likely to lead to the Enforcement Response out of hours team
continuing to receive complaints about music and other noise from the premises

Noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and locating suitable transport home is likely to be
detrimental to the residential amenity.

Supporting Information

Bar Apogee is a detached property situated on a busy main road. Residential accommodation is
situated to the right (as viewed from the front) and across the road.

In excess of 30 complaints have been received about noise since 15" April 2007 Noise nuisance
has been witnessed in the past year on a number of occasions resulting in the issue of warning
during May 2007 and abatement Notices, under section 80 of the Environmental Protection Act
1990 in July 2007 and October 2007 with a final warning issued on 15" October 2007

Bar Apogee have addressed some of the concerns & a noise limiter has been recently installed
and speakers relocated.

However, on the weekend of the 8/9" December 2007, an officer from the Enforcement Response
Team received a complaint of noise nuisance from Bar Apogee. The noise was clearly audible
from across the street during the early hours of the morning.

This indicated that the recommendations made are not being adhered to and that it is
inappropriate for the premises to be open later than the currently agreed time. In fact having

www . haringey.gov.uk



Page 29

regard to the absence of effective sound insulation at the premises there is the likelihood of
complaints increasing if the premises opens later

We therefore recommend that the premises closes no later than currently agreed time and that
regulated entertainment ceases at the currently agreed time.

However if it is seen fit to extend the hours then the following conditions should be placed upon
the license '

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration

Airborne

The lobbied door to minimise noise breakout used for patrons to enter or leave the premises
should be fitted with a self-closing device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open
& a member of staff shall be positioned at the door to ensure it is opened for as brief a period as
possible

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property:level of amplified entertainments &
sound levels shall be controlled by means of a limiting device set at a level agreed with
the licensing authority / Enforcement Response team.

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in the external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound ampilification equipment is to be sited on or near the exterior of
the premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints received from
neighbours. The information is to include where disclosed, the complainants name, location, date
time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made available at all times
for inspection by council officers

Regular liaison meetings will be held to enable neighbours to raise concerns about any aspect of
the licensed activities

Patrons entering/exiting premisés.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall supervise and ensure
the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manor

When the premises turn out a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure they
leave in a prompt and courteous manor, respecting the neighbours



Page 30

Signs should be displayed instructing patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manor

A licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as reasonably
practical, that patrons do not leave with drinks



Page 31

APPENDIX 4

REPRESENTATION FROM HEALTH AND SAFETY



Page 32 Page 1 of 1

Barrett Daliah

From: Chenier Pierre

Sent: 10 December 2007 17:06
To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Bar Apogee

MEMORANDUM

| EEHARINGEY COUNCIL £3

Date : 10/12/07 Phone: 020 8489 5136 Ref: LL0161
-From: Pierre Chénier To: Daliah Barrett
Building Control Licensing

ENTERTAINMENTS LICENSING
Licensing Act 2003

With reference to your recent email, this department has no objections to raise in respect of the
applications for following premise;

Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road N8

Given;

—

Confirmation that the furniture and wall linings are fire resistant/retardant.

2. A satisfactory battery discharge test certificate being submitted to Building Control for the
. Emergency Lighting to the Licensed area.

3. A satisfactory NICEIC electrical installation periodical test certificate being submitted to
Building Control for the electrical installations to the Licensed area.

And; Subject to the following conditions being placed on the License:

—

The premises shall be run in accordance with the National Model Standard Conditions

2. A satisfactory battery discharge test certificate will be submitted to Building Control every 6
: months for the Emergency Lighting.

3. A satisfactory NICEIC electrical installation periodical test certificate shall be submitted to
Building Control every 12 months for the electrical installations to the licensed area.

Yours,

Pierre Chénier
Senior Building Surveyor

11/12/2007



Page 33

APPENDIX 5

REPRESENTATION FROM FIRE OFFICER



Pa%e 34

 Edmonton Fire Station Switchboard ~020 7587 2000

199 Church Street D london-fire gov uk L F E P A
 Edmionton, London NS SAA i :

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Date Our Ref. Your Ref

11 December 2007 FS/31/011283/tH

Addressee Please reply 1o

Mrs D Barrett-Williams Kevin Close

Licensing Team inspecting Officer

London BOYOUgh of Haringey Direct Telephone Diirect Fax

2nd Floor, Civic Centre 020 8803 7530 0208807 7198

High Road e

Wood Green Direct E-mail
haringeygroup@london-fire gov uk

London

MN228LE

Dear Madam,

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road, London, N8 8IN

With reference to the application dated 16 November 2007, as shown on plan, un-numbered, the application has been
examined and the Fire Authority wish to make a representation to the Licensing committee that the Public Safety
objective of the Licensing Act has not been adequately addressed.

The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a representation to the Licensing Authority.

The items that are of concern to this authority are detailed on the attached schedule.

The Fire Authority has not received all of the information required and has not therefore, been able to form a judgement
as to whether the public safety objective of the Licensing Act has been adequately addressed.

Please advise me, at your earliest convenience, of the date and time of the Licensing Committee Hearing.

Should these matters be resolved to the satisfaction of this Authority at least 2 days prior to the Licensing Committee
Hearing the representation will be withdrawn.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfully,

7 o,

i
H

-, o

for Assistant Commissioner

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notificati

oF Visit: .

making London a safer city




‘ Switchboard 020 7587 2000

Page 35

LIIFIIE|IP]|A

LONDON FIRE & EMERGERCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road, London, N& 8N

SCHEDULE

Our Ref. Your Ref
FS/31/011283/1LH
Sheet 1of1

Schedule referred to in the letter reference FS/31/011283/LH under the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the London Fire
and Emergency Planning Authority on 11 December 2007

Where appropriate, a plan may form part of this Schedule to illustrate the steps which, in the opinion of the fire
authority, need to be taken in order to promote the public safety objective.

NOTE : Notwithstanding any consultation undertaken by the fire authority, before you make any alterations to the
workplace, you must apply for local authority building control department approval (and/or the approval of any other
bodies having a statutory interest in the premises) if their permission is required for those alterations to be made.

Licensing
Objective
not
adequately
addressed

Location and detail of matters
which are considered to put
people at risk in the event of a
fire emergency

Steps considered necessary to promote the public safety
licensing objective

Public Safety

From the plans submitted,
unable to determine escape
routes from the rooms marked
private function room.

Provide detailed plans indicating escape from these rooms.

Public Safety

Travel distance maybe
excessive from these rooms to
place of relative safety.

These rooms require alternative means of escape.

Public Safety

Plans do not indicate licensed
areals).

Provide detailed plans.

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we us

i orvisit:

e your personal information, see cur notification entry (Z7122455)

FS C08 0db (Rev 1. 12/09/05)

making London a safer city



Page 36

| Edmonton Fire Station | Switchboard~020 7587 2000
199 Church Street Lwwew Jondon-fire gov uk ‘ L F E P A
| Edmorton, London NS 9AA , |
FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LOMDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Cur Ref. Your Ref.

FS/31/011283/LH

Date

21 November 2007

Addressee e reply to

The Manager svin Close

J & H Licensing Consultants Inspecting Officer

35 Walfield Avenue Dérectflfe!ephane Direct Fax
Whetstone 020 8803 7530 0208807 7196
London N

N20 OPS Dirgct E-mail

aringeygroup@london-fire gov uk

Dear Sir or Madam,
LICENSING ACT 2003
Premises: Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road, Crouch End, London, N& 8IN

With reference to the application dated 19 November 2007, in respect of the above mentioned premises, | have received insufficient
information on which to determine the adequacy or otherwise of the fire safety arrangements in the premises.

Please submit to this office, within the next 5 working days:
= Aset of plans showing the following additional information -

i) Access to the rooms marked, a}) Private, (to the rear of the males toilet)
b) Private function room.
¢} These will require an alternative means of escape.

i) Fire detection systems and any fire fighting equipment.
¢ Acopy of your fire risk assessment
l'enclose a copy of our guidance note for applicants for premises licences to assist YOu.

If the information requested is not supplied within the specified time, the Fire Authority will make a representation to
the licensing committee that the Public Safety objective of the Licensing Act may not have been properly addressed.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. Ifyou are dissatisfied in any way
with the response given, please speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfully,

N

H ; N }f )
/| N
N A0

for Assistant Commissioner |
[
kY

C.C:  MrsD Barrett-Williay s, Lead Licensing Officer, Haringey Council, 2" Floor, Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green, London,
N22 8LE

Encl: FS_GN_771 and FS_GN_66

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning Authority for the purpose of fire

and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors

of suppliers working on our behalf) without your permission unfess we are legally required to do so. For more infarmation about how we use your personal
/sl or visit weew o v

information, see our notification entry (7122455}

FS €08 03 (Rev 0, 07/02/0%) mazking London a safer city



Page 37

APPENDIX 6

REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED PARTIES



Page 38

Barrett Daliah

From: sculptort [sculptort@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 14 December 2007 10:18

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Please do not allow Bar Apogee to extend its license

Since Bar Apogee has taken over these premises, we are often disturbed by loud pumping
music late into the night.

There is noise from smokers standing outside the bar often shouting to each other in a
drunken state.

There is a tendency from some of the patrons who drive to the bar to sit outside in
their vehicles revving their engines and again playing loud music.

The bar is surrounded by residential housing.

often both workers and school children are unable to get to sleep before the early
hours of the morning.

This in my mind is almost criminal.

If such a situation occurred opposite your house how would you feel arriving at work
tired and distressed?

Yours,

The Slater family (including child of school age)

158 Park Road.

N8

On 14 Dec 2007, at 09:19, Licensing wrote:

Pleage can you give your reasons and add your details to make this
representation valid

Daliah Barrett (Lead Officer - Licensing) Haringey Council - Licensing
Authority Urban Environment Civie Centre High Road Wood Green London
N22 8LE ‘

T 0208 489 8232
F 0208 489 5528
E daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

V V. VV VYV YV V VYV VYV

v

————— Original Message-----

From: sculptort [mailto:sculptort@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 13 December 2007 20:10

To: Licensing

Subject: Please do not allow Bar Apogee to extend its license

Please do not allow Bar Apogee to extend its license.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be
subject to legal privilege and are intended only for the person

(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any
unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and
delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which
might affect any computer or system into which they are received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are
virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage
from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

V VV V V V V V VVVVVVVVVVVYVYVVVYVYVYVYVYVY

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

1



Page 39

> For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
>

>

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 40

Barrett Daliah

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 14 December 2007 14:23

To: "Trevor Hughes'

Subject: FW: Please do not allow Bar Apogee to extend its license

For you, see below

Daliah Barrett (Lead Officer - Licensing) Haringey Council - Licensing Authority Urban
Environment Civic Centre High Road Wood Green London
N22 8LE

T 0208 489 8232
F 0208 489 5528
E daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

‘‘‘‘‘ Original Message-----

From: sculptort [mailto:sculptort@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 14 December 2007 10:18

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Please do not allow Bar Apogee to extend its license

Since Bar BApogee has taken over these premises, we are often disturbed by loud pumping
music late into the night.

There is noise from smokers standing outside the bar often shouting to each other in a
drunken state.

There is a tendency from some of the patrons who drive to the bar to sit outside in
their vehicles revving their engines and again playing loud music.

The bar is surrounded by residential housing.

Often both workers and school children are unable to get to sleep before the early
hours of the morning.

This in my mind is almost criminal.

If such a situation occurred oppecsite your house how would you feel arriving at work
tired and distressed?

Yours,

The Slater family (including child of school age)

158 Park Road.

N8

On 14 Dec 2007, at 09:19, Licensing wrote:

Please can you give your reasons and add your details to make this
representation valid

Daliah Barrett (Lead Officer - Licensing) Haringey Council - Licensing
Authority Urban Environment Civic Centre High Road Wood Green London
N22 8LE '

T 0208 489 8232
F 0208 489 5528
E daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

VVV VYV VYV VYV VYV

\%

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: sculptort [mailto:sculptort@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 13 December 2007 20:10

To: Licensing

Subject: Please do not allow Bar Apogee to extend its license

Please do not allow Bar Apogee to extend its license.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

V VV VYV VYV VYV VYV VY



V VVVV VYV V V VYV YV VYV VYV YV VY

Page 41

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be
gubject to legal privilege and are intended only for the person

(8) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any
unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and
delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which
might affect any computer or system into which they are received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are
virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage
from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




FROM @ T NEWCOMBE .
Page=42. : noussdsssss 14 DEC. 20807 93:48PM P1

123 Park Road
f.ondon N8 8N

Ms Daliah Barrett

Lead officer - licensing

Haringey Council - Licensing Authority
Urban Development

High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE

14 December 2007

BY FAX AND EMAIL

Dear Ms Barrett
Re Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road, Crouch End, London N8 8JN

| refer to the above and wish to register my opposition to the recent
application for a premises licence made by Thespoula Athanasi and

Anastasia Pieris.

I live in close proximity to Bar Apogee, together with my partner and three
young children. | am self-employed and work mainly from home,

From around April 2007 the peaceful enjoyment of my home has been
disturbed by noise emanating from Bar Apogee, and aiso from its customers
arriving and leaving the premises, particularly after 11 pm on Friday and
Saturday nights.

| did approach Ms Athanais and Ms Pieris directly on a number of occasions
to discuss the problems | am experiencing. Initially they appeared to be
receptive to my concerns. | have also contacted the Noise Team at Haringey.

The music emanating from Bar Apogee is disruptive, It is in my opinion
excessive and inappropriately loud given the proximity of the bar to local
residents, and the construction of the bar itself. 1 do not think the building has
adequate sound proofing to deal with the level and type of music played. The
bass is a particular probiem causing vibration to my property.



FROM

T
NEWCOMBE R@@e\llﬂ'S B2883488580 14 DEC. 2007 83:49PM P2

I am also disturbed by the noise made by customers arriving and Jeaving
what is essentially a destination venue. A particular problem is the noise
made by customers hanging around outside after 11 pm on Friday and
Saturday nights, and after the bar has closed. There is also noise from cars
reviving engines, sounding horns, accelerating away fast etc. On occasion
customers appear to have left the bar well after the official closing time.

The back of my property, which is relatively quiet, overicoks the car park at
the rear of Bar Apogee. | am disturbed by customers of the bar using the car
park, particularly after 11 pm. This includes the reviving of car engines, loud
in-car music with heavy base, and conducting loud and raucous
conversations. It is @ small car park and even when empty it is not possible to
turn round without using reverse gear. The difficulty in getting in and out of
the car park is increased when the car park is congested,

The above problems cause sleep and more general disturbance to my family.
My partner fully endorses the points raised in this letter,

| very much hope the above will be taken into consideration when making a
decision regarding this application.

Yours sincerely

Tim Newcombe



Page 44 Page 1 of 1

Barrett Daliah

From:

Sent: 11 December 2007 19:49

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation - Bar Apogee extended licence

Importance: High
Attachments: licensing_representation_form.doc

To whom it may concern

Please find attached a Licence Representation form to appeal against the request from Bar Apogee to extend
their opening hours.

We've made a number of complaints against them due to the noise nuisance they create and we're incredibly
concerned about this recent application.

I believe that the licence applicant is allowed to view all representations - however I'd much appreciate it that

they didn't, at this point, know my name and exact address. Obviously if a hearing is required I'd be happy to
appear for it.

Many thanks

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

12/12/2007



Page 45

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name.. e

Address...

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................
Name of Licensee... Miss Thespoula Athanasi ................
Name of Premises (if applicable)...Bar Apogee.................

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)..........................
115 Park

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.




Page 46

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

We believe crime in this area has increased since this bar and other, opened with
2.30am licences at weekend - and extending opening hours to 4am will on increase it
further. There is currently blood on the ground near the premises, there has been
broken glass around the premises after most weekends and for the first time in 4
years there was a yellow police sign asking for witnesses of a serious assaultin
September. I no longer feel safe on this road at night.

Public Safety
See above.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The main area of concern. The music from the premises keeps us awake most
weekends until it closes. We believe a limiter was fitted but this only seemed to work
for a couple of weekends. It makes weekends unbearable. There is also the noise of
customers leaving the premises, many of which seem to drive and the slamming of
car doors and revving engines can go on for a good half an hour after the music
stops. Customers also smoke outside the premises and loud talking and shouting
also causes a great deal of disturbance. This is a quiet, very residential area, and
bars playing loud music until 4am don’t belong here.

The Protection of Children from Harm

This is a family packed area with a large number of young children running around.
The glass and blood on the ground could cause harm.

Lo nearby declare that all information | have
submitted is true and correct.

Signed: Date:

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2" Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE



Page 47 Page 1 of 1

Barrett Daliah

From: Glenys Davies [glenysdavies@grdavies.fsnet.co.uk]
Sent: 13 December 2007 15:32

To: Licensing

Subject: Bar Apogee, N8

Dear Licensing Team

Iunderstand the owners of Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road, N8 have applied for an extension to their premises licence,
allowing them to stay open until 4am on Fridays and Saturdays, and until 2am the rest of the week. I am a local resident,
Ilive at 152 Park Road and 1 object to this extension being given. The noise and disturbance caused by Bar Apogee is
already excessive - on many recent occasions the level of music and the drunken behaviour of the customers have made
it impossible to sleep. The bar often already stays open until past 4am, (without permission?) and has, I know, been the
cause of many complaints. It is already a public nuisance. Please reject this application for an extension and, if possible,
reconsider the licence already granted.

Yours sincerely

Glenys Davies
152 Park Road, London N8 8JT

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

17/12/2007



Page 48

Barrett Daliah

From: Jill George [jillegeorge@yahoo.co.uk]

Sent: 16 December 2007 22:23

To: Licensing

Cc: lynne@lynnefeatherstone.org

Subject: Bar Apogee licensing application /115 Park Road N8 8JN

From Ms J E George, 156 Park Road, N8 8JT 0208 340
9641

I have just discovered today that the Bar Apogee (115 Park Road N8 8JN) has applied
for an extension of its trading license hours.

I am wholly opposed to this application. Since this bar started trading I have been
frequently disturbed, particularly on Friday and Saturday nights due to the fellowing
forms of nuisance:

1. Loud music. (Public Nuisance)

2. Patrons having no regard for the area and its residents by shouting and shrieking
in the vicinity of the bar and along the street. BAlso by slamming car doors, starting
and revving car engines when they arrive and leave. (Public nuisance and disorder)

3.Cars parked along a very narrow section of road, often on both sides of the road and
on the pavements.

This causes difficulties and dangers for through traffic (especially emergency
vehicles and buses), resulting in excessive braking, acceleration and use of vehicle
horns. (Public safety)

I find the existence of this bar with such extended late operating hours on any night
of the week, completely at odds with this residential area.

Yours sincerely

Sent from Yahoo! Mail - a smarter inbox http://uk.mail.yahoo.com

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 49

Barrett Daliah

From: paudus@tiscali.co.uk

Sent: 15 December 2007 21:25

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Licensing

Subject: Bar Apogee, Park Road N8 - request for hours to be extended to 4am

Dear Mr Barrett,

I am writing to object to the proposed late night extension of licencing hours for Bar
Apogee, 115 Park Road NB.

I live close to Bar Apogee and feel that extension of hours as late as 4am will cause
further unreasonable disturbance to myself and other residents.

Having lived here for over 10 years, I have noticed an increase in noise disturbance
at night since Bar Apogee opened earlier this year, especially at weekends, in the
form of shrieking and shouting from

revellers, car door slamming and reving of engines. I feel this has

increased due to the type of young "club scene" clientelle the bar seeks to attract,
as I have not noticed such pronounced nuisance from the premises when under previous
management.

I have also observed cars cruising round the area after 12pm playing music loudly
whilst apparently locking for space to park. To extend opening hours to 4am I feel
will encourage similar behaviour from clientelle even later into the night.

The current appearance of the bar in the evenings I have to say I find somewhat
intimidating, as at weekends I have often had to step past groups of people
congregating outside Bar Apogee, presumably smokers,

but who have at times been rowdy and have clearly been drinking. The

Bar does sometimes have bouncers on the door, and whilst this may indicate that the
management are prepared to deal with troublesome clientelle, it also indicates that
the Bar by the nature of its "nightclub" style is encouraging potentially troublesome
clientelle into a residential area, who will only drink more if hours are further
extended.

My impression is that there has been an increase over the past year of violent attacks
in the area around Bar Apogee, and I have seen bloodstains on the pavement nearby on
several occasions this year.

Park Road is a residential area, and a number of my close neighbours have children. I
do not feel it is beneficial or fair to have them exposed to this kind of environment,
nor to have our sleep disturbed further by noise into the night.

Finally, I would add that the increased pressure on car parking in the

area at night can be hazardous. At some weekends after 1llpm cars have

been parked outside Bar Apogee and my house on both sides of the road (including
stretch limousines on a number of occasions). This appears to be due to overspill
from Bar Apogee's car park. This narrows the road further and means buses and wide
vehicles have to brake (often

noisily) to give way to oncoming traffic.

Regards

Penni Audus
127 Park Road
London

N8 8JN

Get an exclusive discount on Norton 360 from Tiscali
http://www.tiscali.co.uk/products/securepc



Page 50

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 51 Page 1 of 2

Barrett Daliah

From: Blanch Cameron-Smith [blanchcamsmith@biueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 December 2007 14:21

To: Barrett Daliah

Ce: Licensing

Subject: Re. Extended Licensing Hours for Bar Apogee, Park Road

Blanch Cameron-Smith
127a Park Road,
CROUCH END,
London N8 8JN
020-8348-7200

13 December 2007

FAQ Daliah Barrett,

Re. The proposed extension of opening hours for Bar Apogee on Park Road, London N8 from 2am to
4am

Dear Sir,

It has come to my notice that the local Bar Apogee has applied for an extension to it's current opening hours,
which would now take the time it currently serves alcohol to 4 am and | am no writing to you as a concerned
adjacent resident to say that | must most strongly contest the granting of such an extension. | have lived in
this property for nearly 22 years, love the area for the residential oasis that it is and would want to see the
atmostphere of family life maintained as much as possible. This move would, | feel, run counter to that.

While | appreciate that London has an increasing population with it's additional recreational demands, it
doesn't make sense to me to add to the stress levels of the people for whom this is home, and | do consider
this a home for my 2 children and |. | have seen such an increase in disorderly behaviour in the immediate
vicinity brought on by excessive alcohol consumption that | am starting to have concerns for my 20 year old
daughter returning home late at night from visiting friends who live in other boroughs or even other houses
here. She is imminently sensible about the route she takes and how she behaves, but there is no way she can
avoid walking home without passing the bar. We have never before felt unsafe in this neighbouhood and
want that not to become the norm; as | have said, it is still home to my family and all the residents who live
along this road, so public safety will continue to become a growing concern with extended licensing hours,
bringing into the area a lot of people who have no vested interest in the neighbourhood or the effects their
behaviour may have on it.

I myself have been in the road outside at 3 am, sweeping up after a group of 2/4 men who had

been loitering on the pavement and were very much 'under the influence' and decided it would be fun to take
the revolving glass advertising stand from the bar/pub/garage (who knows!), smash it onto the road in a show
of absurd bravado and then kick the glass around for a while for additional mirth. The noise of the traffic
braking to swerve round the glass and the noise of other cars driving over it kept me up for an hour before |
could no longer tolerate it, got dressed, took my broom and swept the debris off the road and into a bin before
returning to try and get to sleep for what was left of the night. In the past we have had dreadful problems with
late night swimmers in the Lido behind us, having just vacated the local pub as it was then and deciding that a
late night swim was what was needed on a balmy summer night; the Pool authorities were very sympathetic
and did their utmost to increase security and the nuisance swimmers did eventually stop. It would be awful to
see that state of affairs return again, with a small sector of the community having further opportunity to cause
more trouble simply because they are under the influence of alcohol and still in the area, rather than going
home at an earlier hour and sleeping it off!

Early last year | witnessed a bicycle theft in the property opposite me, having already alerted the police

17/12/2007



Page 52 Page 2 of 2

but being unable to leave my house as my son was asleep and | didn't want to run the risk of potential
retaliation from the 2 men who were intent on stealing the bike in the garden across the road. It was obvious
that they were both drunk and rather the worse for wear, but these recurring incidents just add to the worry of
being an innner city resident. | appreciate that a lot of this kind of crime is opportunity related, but when you
extend opening hours like this, there are more opportinities for visitors to add to the police figures of local theft
and vandalism in this area and that cannot ever be a good thing.

In terms of public safety, the verbal/physical violence of some of the customers who have frequented both the
bar on the Apogee site and the Princess Alexandra across the road is also on the increase and it is getting to
be a very literal nightmare for those of us who live nearby, not being made any better for those

with small children. My own car has been "keyed" and we've had car mirrors smashed, beer thrown over
some vehicles and beer bottles/glasses left on the road or the adjoining walls from the night before. The noise
of VERY lound music plus people shouting/swearing on the pavements outside is a regular 'early hours'
occurrence. It wears you down with it's regularity and often makes working the next day appalingly hard
when your degree of sleep has been so heavily compromised. The weekends are the only time most of us
have to recover/regain our life/work balance and | am gong to admit that | have often gone to stay with friends
rather than run the risk of continously disrupted sleep at night in my own home.

Add to this the problem of even more parking and traffic congestion as cars circle the area looking for
somewhere to park off road and | just do NOT see how any real consideration of granting this licence
application is feasible, let alone advisable.

I'apologise if this seems like a diatribe of complaint, but | am appalled that such a licence is even being
considered by the establishment in question, given that the owners know full well that it is a residential area,
with families living all around it!! It just doesn't make sense to me and | would even like to see the current
licence revoked to a time that is more appropriate for it's place in the vicinity.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any queries at all regarding this email and | would very much
appreciate a return email to say that you have received it. | understand that the deadline for it's receipt it
Sunday, so | should be well within time for that.

Yours sincerely,

B Cameron-Smith

This email has been scanned by the MessagelL.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

17/12/2007



Page 53

Barrett Daliah

From: ‘ sjwarland@tiscali.co.uk

Sent: 14 December 2007 20:11

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Extended late night licence for Barapogee, Park Road, Crouch End N8
Hi Daliah,

Thanks for getting back to me. My address is as follows:
16 Kelland Close, Park Road, London N8 8JS.

Many thanks

Sarah

>-~--0Original Message----

sFrom: Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk

sDate: 14/12/2007 9:18

>To: <sjwarlandetiscali.co.uk>

>Subj: RE: Extended late night licence for Barapogee, Park Road,
Crouch End N8

>

>Please can you add your address to make this representation valid
>

>Regards

=

sDaliah Barrett (Lead Officer - Licensing)

>Haringey Council - Licensing Authority

>Urban Environment

>Civic Centre

>High Road

>Wood Green

>London

>N22 B8LE

>

>T (0208 489 8232

>F 0208 489 5528

>E daliah.barrette@haringey.gov.uk

> Original Message-----

>sFrom: sjwarlandetiscali.co.uk [mailto:sjwarlandetiscali.co.ukl]
>Sent: 13 December 2007 21:59

>To: Licensing

>Subject: Extended late night licence for Barapogee, Park Road, Crouch
>End N8

>Importance: High

>

sDear Sir / Madam,

>

>I am writing to you as I have just been informed by another local
sresident that a bar called Barapogee on Park Road have applied for
an

sextended late licence until the following times:

>

>Friday and Saturday till 4.00am and the rest of the week until 2.00
am.

>

sWe live in Kelland Close and already have to endure the weekend loud
smusic, screaming and shouting in the early hours of the morning from
sthis bar and the Princess Alexandra on the corner of Palace Road. In
sthe summer, because residents need to have their windows open the
noise

>igs very loud and sometimes very unsettling.

>

>We also have to put up with some of the people freqguenting these
spremises, parking on the main road, which is already severely
srestricted by parked vehicles, but alsc on the estate and blocking

1



Page 54

the

>accesses and disturbing the peace.

>

>To consider letting this premises stay open for these hours and all
>through the week will be horrendous for local residents in the area.
>

sWhy have we not been properly consulted on this proposal? I find it
svery difficult to understand why something that could potentially
>disturb so many people (this being a very residential area,) would
not

>require consultation.

>

>The council has a duty of care to all it's residents and should
ensure

>that our objections are registered and that this proposal is not
>allowed to go ahead.

>

>I understand that we have only until Sunday to register our
complaint,

>s0 please can you confirm that you have received this e-mail by 4.00
pm

>tomorrow l4th December 2007 and that my objection has been properly
>logged.

>

>I hope to hear from you as soon as possible.

>

sYours sincerely

>

>Sarah Warland

>

>

>

>

>Get an exclusive discount on Norton 360 from Tiscali
shttp://www.tiscali.co.uk/products/securepc

>

>

>

>This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
>For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

>

>

>This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be
subject to legal privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or
organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised use,
retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the system
administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail
from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed
to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any computer
or system into which they are received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no
responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use
thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party
organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.

>

>This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security Systen.
>For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

>

>

Get an exclusive discount on Norton 360 from Tiscali
http://www.tiscali.co.uk/products/securepc




Page 55 Page 1 of 1

Barrett Daliah

From: Lorna Landells [lorna.landells@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 14 December 2007 17:39

To: Licensing

Cc: lynne@lynnefeatherstone.org; parkroadresidents@googlemail.com
Subject: Bar Apogee (or should it be Bar Apocalyptic?)

Dear Licensing Authority

We have just been told that Bar Apogee on Park Road has applied to extend its licence for opening
to enable it to stay open until 4.00 am on certain nights. Whilst we really do wish the bar well and
hope it succeeds, if you were to grant such a licence it would be an absolute nightmare for those of
us who live nearby.

We have two small children (6 & 4 years old) and there is already enough rowdy behaviour at past
midnight when anti-social revellers are wending their way home. To have a bar open until such a
ridiculous time in the morning would only exacerbate this.

Please please do not grant this licence extension.

Lorna Landells
Richard Landells
Faye Landells
Matthew Landells
170 Park Road

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

17/12/2007



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57 Agenda Item 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 05" FEBRUARY 2008

Report title: Application for a Variation of a Premises License at The Edge Snooker Club,
117 Bruce Grove, Tottenham, London N17 6UR

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected West Green |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Pleasure-time Ltd to provide a licensable activity in the
form of the Sale of Alcohol

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne/éf”w/;f/ig
/g@ Assistant Director Enforcement Services
T
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: THE EDGE SNOOKER CLUB

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 58

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Application by Pleasure Time Ltd, for a variation to the Premises Licence in

5.2

5.2

5.4

5.5

5.6

respect of The Edge Snooker Club, 117 Bruce Grove, Tottenham N17 6UR
under the Licensing Act 2003.

Details of new Premises Licence application (App 1)

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Sunday 24.00 hours
Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 9.00am — 3.00am

This is a members club which would only normally serve members and their
guests and it is believed that the steps referred to below should promote all
four licensing objectives generally.

Crime and Disorder

As this is a members club most people attending the club are known to the
staff, however improved staff instruction and training should be of assistance
here.

In addition, there is a full C.C.T.V. system with monitors behind the bar and in
the office

Public Safety

As indicated above, appropriate staff training coupled with the C.C.T.V
system.

Public Nuisance

The erection of appropriate signage requesting customers to leave the
premises quietly.

Child Protection

Those children who do attend the premises tend to do so at the weekend and
are always accompanied by an adult.



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 59

Page No. 3

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no objections to this application.
Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise team has no comments on this application.
Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections fo this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer has made no representation against this application.
Planning Officer

Planning has made comments on this application in relation to the current
hours of operation.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No comments to make on this application.

Interested Parties —App 2

4 letters of representation have been received against this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £315.00



Page 60

Licensing Officer Summary
The premises has an existing license which allow the sale of alcohol
until Midnight and has the following conditions attached: App 3

GENERAL

1.

Intoxicating liquor may only be sold or supplied to members of the club
meeting at the club premises for consumption by those members and their
bona fide guests

No person shall be admitted to membership of the club without an interval
at least two days between nomination or application for membership and
admission as a member of the club.

There shall be no off sales

There shall be no external advertisement of the availability of alcohol
within the premises.

No application for an occasional license shall be made under the authority
of a license.

The premises are surrounded by a banqueting suite and a church as well as
other smaller units underneath.



1@
rvey on behalf of the Controlier of Her
Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. LB Haringey 100019199 2007

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)
Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

117 Bruce Grove N17

Robin Payne :
Assistant Director ; Drawn by Haringey Council
Enforqement_Serwce seale 11000
639 High Road
Tottenham Date 29/11/2007
. ) N17 SBD NORTH Drawing NA
Haringey




Page 62

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Licensing /ibt 2003 (Premises licences and club premises ceniﬁcateﬁ@ggo@%% - Schedule 4, regulation 12 L|C4

Insert name and address | 1 ..\ qqp Borough of Haringey
of relevant licensing

authority andits | Civic Centre
reference number | High Road
(optional) Wood Green

London N22 8LE

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

XWe Pleasuretime Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

LNO0O002081

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description
Edge Snooker Club 117 Bruce Grove Tottenham London N17 6UR

Post town Tottenham Post code N17 6UR
Telephone number at premises (if any) 0208 363 4449
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 37,500.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number 0208 363 4449

E-mail address
(optional)

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

LIC4

© Crown Copyright Page 1 of 13 Laserform International 2/05



A

Page 64

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick v (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick v (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LIC4

Page 3 of 13




E

Page 65

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick v (please read

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or| Indoors X

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick v (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish - Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LIC4

Page-5 of 13




Page 66

Provision of facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music vou will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both - please tick v (please read guidance
note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities for
dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors indoors
or both - please tick v (see guidance note 2) Outdoors
Both

Day Start Finish | Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing
Mon
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read
Thur guidance note 4)
Fri
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
Sat facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
a on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

LiC4

Page 7 of 13




Page 67
M

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption On the premises %

Standard days and timings please tick v (please read guidance note 7) :

(please read guidance note 6) Off the premises |

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 09.00am |03.00am| State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue 09.00am |03.00am

Wed 09.00am |{03.00am

Thur 09.00am {03.00am| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 09.00am |03.00am
Sat 09.00am |03.00am
Sun 09.00am |03.00am

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

LIC4 Page 9 of 13



LIC4

Page 68

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, ) (please read guidance note 9)

This is a members club which would only normally serve members and their guests

and it is believed that the steps referred to below should promote all four
licensing objectives generally

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As this 1s a members club most people attending the club are known to the staff
however improved staff instruction and training should be of assistance here.

In addition, there is a full C.C.7T.V. system with monitors behind the bar and in
the office.

c¢) Public safety

As indicated above, appropriate staff training coupled with the C.C.T.V. system.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The erection of appropriate signage requesting customers to leave the premises
quietly.

e) The protection of children from harm

Those children who do attend the premises tend to do so at the weekend and are
always accompanied by an adult.

Page 11 0of 13




LIC4

Page 69

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has
effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change
to the premises licence you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to be
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people to be able
do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children
to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted
age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 13 of 13



Page 70
) EHARINGEY COUNCILE

-eNSING ACT 2003
Section 24

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Receipt: AG 762956 Premises Licence Number: LN/00002081

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

Signature:....................., e 7 Al g Date: 24™ November 2005

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description:

EDGE SNOOKER CLUB
117 BRUCE GROVE
TOTTENHAM
LONDON
N17 6UR

Telephone: 0208 880 9700

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol y

Monday to Saturday 1100 to 2300

Sunday 1200 to 2230

Good Friday 1200 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

New Years Ever from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until

The start of permitted hours on 1January

The opening hours of the premises:

Members only club




Paqge 71
BHARINGEY COUNCILE

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies:

Supply of Alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Name, (reqgistered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Pleasuretime Ltd

The Edge Snooker Club
117 Bruce grove
Tottenham

London

N17 6UR

Registered number of holder, for example company number, chanty number ( where
applicable):

03401720

Name of designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorlses the
supply of alcohol: \

Chnstopher Anthony Astrop

State whether access to the premises by children is restrlcted or prohibited:




Page 72
HARINGEY COUNCIL B

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG762956 Premises Licence Number: LN00002081

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

% Date: 24" November 2005

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
descrlgtton :

Signature:

EDGE SNOOKER CLUB
117 BRUCE GROVE
TOTTENHAM
LONDON
N17 6UR
Telephone: 0208 880 9700

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 1100 to 2300

Sunday 1200 to 2230

Good Friday 1200 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 December

until the start of permitted hours on 1January




Page 73 I
BHARINGEY COUNCILE

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

The opening hours of the premises:

Members only Club

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies:
Supply of Alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of

holder of Premises Licence:

Pleasuretime Ltd

The Edge Snooker Club
117 Bruce grove
Tottenham

London

N17 6UR

Telephone: 020 8880 9700

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
where applicable):

03401720

Name, address and telephone number of des:gnated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Christopher Anthony Astrop
Millbrook

Middle Street

Nazeing

Essex

EN9 2LG

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number LN210000762
Expiry Date 23" November 2015
London Borough of Epping Forest




Page 74
BHARINGEY COUNCILE

Annex 1 - Mandatory Co ions

This licence has been granted upon the conversion, under Schedule 8 to the Licensing Act 2003,
of the existing justices’ license and such rights and restrictions that applied thereto are hereby
incorporated into this license, subject to any terms herein to the contrary and / or any limitation or
restriction imposed by the Licensing Act 2003 or any subsequent amendment thereto.

1) Intoxicating liquor may be sold only to members of the club meeting at premises for
consumption by those members and their bona fide guests.

2) No person shall be admitted to membership of the said club without an interval of at least
two days between nomination or application for membership and admission as a member of
the club.

3) There shall be no OFF sales.
4) There shall be no external advertisement of the availability of alcohol within the premises.
5) No application for an occasional licence shall be made under the authority of a licence.

Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or -

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licen‘ce’ot his
personal licence is suspended. T

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. ' :




Page 75
) BHARINGEY COUNCIL &

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
PUBLIC SAFETY
THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN




) EHARINGEY COUNCILE

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority




Page 77 |
) BHARINGEY COUNCILE

Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY




Page 78

APPENDIX 1A

CURRENT PLANNING PERMISSION
FOR INFORMATION ONLY



Page 79

Customer ID 516

Date Received 24 October 2007

Address 1 The Edge shooker Club

Address 2 117 Bruce Grove

Address 3 London

Post Code N17 6UR

Object

Approve

Conditions Use was granted on Condition that Opening Hours are

08.00 Hours to Midnight every day. This License
Application wishes to extend opening until 03.00 Hours.
They should first apply for Planning Permission to
change the Hours of Operation.

Type of Licence

Notes Use was granted on Condition that Opening Hours are 08.00
Hours to Midnight every day. This License Application
wishes to extend opening until 03.00 Hours. They should
first apply for Planning Permission to change the Hours of

Email Date Sent 26-Oct-07

26 October 2607 : Page 3 of 3



Page 80

APPENDIX 2

RESIDENTS REPRESENTATIONS



Page 81

Josep Serra
Flat 1, 11 Bruce Grove
London N17 6RA

Daliah Barrett (Lead Officer - Licensing)

Haringey Council - Licensing Authority

Urban Environment

Civic Centre, High Road Wood Green London N22 8LE

Dear Daliah

RE: formal representation — objections to extending the alcohol selling hours to 9am-3am
at the Edge's snooker club.

I am writing to inform you that | strongly oppose allowing the Edge Snooker club to sell
alcohol from 9 am to 3 am.

Over the last year Bruce Grove neighbours have had many problems with noise and rowdy
behaviour on the streets. Extending the Edge’s alcohol selling hours would only boost
antisocial behaviour in the neighbourhood, and would make living in Bruce Grove even
harder.

| believe it is also a health and safety risk to allow increased alcohol consumption in the
Edge when there is a youth centre 50 yards from it. Young peopie usuaily gather at the
front of the youth centre after finishing their activities even late in the afternoon. It is just
not safe to have a youth centre next to the Edge, and extending the Edge s alcohol selling
hours would make it even less safe. :

Our quality of life has worsen as a result of the illegal raves that took place at the Edge
over the past months: after the raves there were incidents of drunken people shouting on
the street, people urinating in our front yards, and cars racing up and down Bruce Grove.
Extending the Edge's alcohol selling hours would make these incidents more likely to
occur.

| look forward to hearing from you and | would appreciate it if you could confirm that you
have received this message. :

Josep Serra
Flat 1, 11 Bruce Grove
London N17 6RA



Page 82

Flat 1, 11 Bruce Grove,
Tottenham,

London
N17 6RA

20th November 2007

Dear Daliah,

[ writing in response to the application made by The Edge to extend the hours of the
sale of alcohol. T would like to register my objections to the proposals because, in my
opinion, they are totally inappropriate for a residential area such as Bruce Grove.

Extending this licence is likely to result in increased noise in the area late at night. 1
am also concerned that inebriated customers leaving The Edge might engage in
antisocial behaviour such as throwing litter and urinating in front drives. In addition,
there is no parking in Bruce Grove, so we will probably see more illegally parked cars
blocking our drives.

Last summer a number of local residents complained about illegal raves that were
being held at the Edge. These have, for the time-being, come to an end, but at the

time we experienced the difficulties described above.

[ would be grateful if you could consider this lettter as a formal representation against
the extended licence being granted and forward it to the appropriate authority.

Best wishes,

FErika Kirwan



Page 83 * ‘ Page 1 ot 3

Barrett Daliah

From: Martin Parrott [martinparrott@btinternet.com]
Sent: 20 November 2007 22:19
To: Licensing

Ce: Thomas James; Rae Vernon; Martin Parrott; Lorna Clarke; Josep Serra; Erika Kirwan; Conrad
Bowens; Cyril Lowe

Subject: Re: The Edge Snooker Club Bruce Grove

Dear Daliah
Many thanks for your prompt response to my email on Sunday.

Given that there have been a number of raves at the Edge Snooker Club, invelving loud
music (noise team called), parking in front of our drive and rowdy, drunken behaviour on
the street during the early hours of the morning, | am very much opposed to the application
to extend licensing hours and wish to make a formal representation to this effect.

You say that they are 'not looking to be a night club’, but I find it difficult to understand why
they would want a alcohol license until 3 a.m. if this is not the case, particularly since, as
you inform us, they serve alcohol to non-members.

Our lives have been greatly disrupted by problems at these premises in the past and |
strongly object to this application.

My house is diagonally opposite the club and my flat looks out onto the premises.

| hope the committee will reject this application as it will any subsequent threats to what
remains of a peaceful life for inhabitants of this part of Bruce Grove.

Please consider this objection in conjunctiuon with the points made in my email of 18/11/07.
As always thanks for your support.
Martin Parrott

Flat 3
11 Bruce Grove
l.ondon N17 6RA

————— Original Message --—---

From: Licensing

To: Martin Parrott ; Licensing

Cc: Thomas James ; Rae Vernon : Lorna Clarke ; Josep Serra ; Erika Kirwan ; Conrad Bowens ; Cyril
Lowe ; Riganti Bernadelte ’

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 10:01 AM

Subject: RE: The Edge Snooker Club Bruce Grove

Dear All

Yes, the Edge Snooker Club has applied to extend the hours of the sale of alcohol to 9am-3am. The
consuitation period finishes at midnight today.

The premises were doing raves which were stopped and the owner was advised that he had no ability to do

21/11/2007



Page 2 ot 3

Page 84

regulated entertainment at the premises. This has not been an ongoing problem at the premises.

The applicant has followed the rules and made his application and complied with the displaying of the notice
and also the advertisement in the newspaper. It is also listed on the Councils website under current
licensing applications..

The premises is not a members club in the strictest meaning, they are able to serve alcohol to members and
non members also.

The snooker club are not looking to be a night club, they are applying to extend the hours of the sale of
alcohol only.

Regards

Daliah Barrett (Lead Officer - Licensing)
Haringey Councii - Licensing Authority
Urban Environment

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

L.ondon

N22 8LE

T 0208 489 8232
F 0208 489 5528
E daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

From: Martin Parrott [mailto:martinparrott@btinternet.com]

Sent: 18 November 2007 11:40

To: Licensing

Cc: Thomas James; Rae Vernon; Martin Parrott; Lorna Clarke; Josep Serra; Erika Kirwan; Conrad Bowens;
Cyril Lowe; Riganti Bernadette

Subject: The Edge Snooker Club Bruce Grove

Dear Daliah

| have just passed 'The Edge Snooker Club' in Bruce Grove and have seen a small,
unofficial pices of blue paper posted on the door at a height where it is difficult for me (&'
11") to read it. This says that they are applying for an extension to their licensing hours
and any issues must be raised in writing by 17 November (yesterday!).

| have 3 concerns:
1. A number of raves have been held on these premises, keeping us awake with music,
cars coming and going and rowdy, drunken behaviour in the street. You are aware of of

our complaints. -

2. Despite our complaints, we were not informed of this application. There is no official
document posted on the premises to inform the public. It is too late to look at the plans.

3. There are large posters on the doors advertising drinks at £1.50 for members. Anything
posted on the outside of the building is clearly intended for non-members and not
members.

We have had a lot of problems in the last year with noise and rowdy behaviour, both at
these premises and at 'Bar 3'. Bar 3 now seems to be quiet and we do not want additional
problems. '

Please advise me on what we should do.

21/11/2007



Page 85 : - Page3of3

With all best wishe

Martin Parrott
11 Bruce Grove

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and
are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any
unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council
immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are
helieved to be free of any virus or other defect which might atfect any computer or system into
which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus
free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All
communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG Free Edition.
Version: 7.5.503 / Virus Database: 269.16.2/1142 - Release Date: 20/11/2007 17:44

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

21/11/2007



Page 86 Page 1 of 1

Barrett Daliah

From: Rae Vernon [msdelerium@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 20 November 2007 23:35

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: The Edge

Hi Daliah,

| would like to formally object to the application made by The Edge Snooker Club, to extend their opening
hours until 3am, on the grounds that it will cause disruption that will impact negatively on the quality of local
residents’ lives.

Thank you

Rae Vernon
Flat 4

11 Bruce Grove

Tottenham
N17 6RA

THis email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

21/11/2007



	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 Bar Apogee, 115 Park Road N8 (Crouch End Ward)
	6 The Edge Snooker Club, 117 Bruce Grove N17 (West Green Ward)

